
 
 

 
          

 
AGENDA 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS  
Pat Bryson Municipal Hall ~ 201 North Brushy Street 

Leander, Texas  
 

Thursday ~ April 28, 2016 at 7:00 pm 
 

 
 Place 1 Chris Schwendenmann           Place 5 Richard Allen – Vice Chair 
 Place 2 Morgan Cotten           Place 6 Angela Means 
 Place 3 Jason Anderson           Place 7 Marshall Hines  
 Place 4 Sid Sokol - Chair                     

 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
 

2. Roll Call  
 

 
3. Approval of Minutes:  

Regular Planning & Zoning Meeting: April 14, 2016 
 

 
4. Director’s report to P & Z Commissioners on actions taken by the City Council at the 

April 21, 2016 meeting.  
 

 
5. Review meeting protocol 

 
 

6. Citizen Communications - Three (3) minutes of time is allowed, per speaker 



 
  Consent Agenda 

 
7. Subdivision Case 15-PP-014:  Consider action on the Travisso, Phase 2, Section 2C, 2D, 2E, 

2F, 2G, & 2G Preliminary Plat for 101.17 acres more or less; TCAD Parcels 844740, 
353024, 863593, and 353650; generally located to the northwest of the intersection of 
Travisso Parkway and RM 1431; Leander, Travis County, Texas. Applicant/Agent:  Pape-
Dawson Engineers on behalf of Travisso, LTD. 
 

8. Subdivision Case 15-FP-002:  Consider action on the Borho Ph 8 Final Plat for 4.922 acres 
more or less; WCAD Parcel R031532; generally located approximately 82 ft east from the 
northeast corner of the intersection of Blended Tree Ranch Dr. and Twisted Trees Dr.; 
Leander, Williamson County, Texas. Applicant/Agent:  James Huffcut on behalf of Meritage 
Homes of Texas LLC  

 
9. Subdivision Case 15-FP-011:  Consider action on the Palmera Ridge, Section 3 Final Plat for 

17.82 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels R031617 and R333713; generally located 
approximately 130 ft north from the northwest corner of the intersection of Zamora Rd. and 
Carretera Dr.; Leander, Williamson County, Texas. Applicant/Agent: Randall Jones 
Engineering and Associates Inc. on behalf of Palmera Ridge Development Inc. 
 
 

Regular Agenda 
 
 

10.  Meeting Adjourned 
 
 
 
  
 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 
This meeting will be conducted pursuant to the Texas Government Code Section 551.001 et seq.  At 
any time during the meeting the P & Z Commission reserves the right to adjourn into executive 
session on any of the above posted agenda items in accordance with the sections 551.071 [litigation 
and certain consultation with attorney], 551.072 [acquisition of interest in real property], 551.073 
[contract for gift to city], 551.074 [certain personnel deliberations] or 551.076 
[deployment/implementation of security personnel or devices].   The City of Leander is committed to 
compliance with the American with Disabilities Act.  Reasonable modifications and equal access to 
communications will be provided upon request.  Please call the City Secretary at (512) 528-2743 for 
information.  Hearing impaired or speech disabled persons equipped with telecommunication devices 
for the deaf may call (512) 528-2800. I certify that the above agenda for this  meeting of the P & Z 
Commission of the City of Leander, Texas, was posted on the bulletin board at City Hall in Leander, 
Texas on the 21th day of April, 2016 by 5:00 pm pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government 
Code. 
 
 
 
 
Tom Yantis – Assistant City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
          

 
Minutes 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS  
Pat Bryson Municipal Hall ~ 201 North Brushy Street 

Leander, Texas  
 

Thursday ~ April 14, 2016 at 7:00 pm 
 

 
 Place 1 Chris Schwendenmann           Place 5 Richard Allen – Vice Chair 
 Place 2 Morgan Cotten           Place 6 Angela Means 
 Place 3 Jason Anderson           Place 7 Marshall Hines  
 Place 4 Sid Sokol - Chair                     

 
 

1. Call to Order 
Meeting called to order at 7:00 pm 
 

2. Roll Call  
All Commissioners were present except Commissioner Means. Commissioner 
Means took her seat at 7:03     

 
3. Approval of Minutes:  

Regular Planning & Zoning Meeting: March 24, 2016 
Motion made by Vice Chair Allen to approve the minutes, seconded by 
Commissioner Cotten. Motion passed unanimously.  

 
4. Director’s report to P & Z Commissioners on actions taken by the City Council at the 

April 7, 2016 meeting. Tom Yantis, Assistant City Manager, reported on actions 
taken by the City Council at April 7, 2016 meeting. 

 
 

5. Review meeting protocol 
Chairman Sokol referred to the printed meeting protocol. 

 
6. Citizen Communications - Three (3) minutes of time is allowed, per speaker 

No citizen wished to speak. 
 



 
  Consent Agenda 

 
7. Subdivision Case 15-SFP-005:  Consider action on the Trails of Leander Short Form Final 

Plat for 51.83 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels R031330 and R031331; generally located 
to the east of the intersection of South Bagdad Road and Still Meadow Drive; Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas. Applicant/Agent: Anthony Goode/Fred Lockwood on behalf of 
American Housing Ventures, LLC.  

 
 

8. Subdivision Case 15-TOD-SFP-016:  Consider action on the Bryson, Phase 1, Section 1F 
Short Form Final Plat for 7.571 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel R485834; generally 
located to the southwest of the intersection of Bryson Ridge Trail and Pleasant Hill Road; 
Leander, Williamson County, Texas. Applicant/Agent: Brett Burke (Bury, Inc) on behalf of 
Crescent Leander, TX, LLC (Tommy Tucker).  
 
 

9. Subdivision Case 16-SFP-001:  Consider action on the South San Gabriel Ranches Lot 11B 
Short Form Final Plat for 2.31 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel R544528; generally located 
½ mile to the south of the intersection of South Gabriel Dr. and CR 270; on the east side of 
CR 270., Williamson County Texas.  Applicant/Owner: John and Sheryl Vicenik. 

 
Commissioner Hines moved to approve the consent agenda with staff 
recommendations, Vice Chair Allen seconded the motion. Motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
 

  Public Hearing 
 

10. Zoning Case 15-Z-015: Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of a parcel 
of land located to the south of the intersection of US 183 and the Union Pacific Railroad, and 
to the north of the southern city limits; 13.590 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel R031782.  
Currently, the property is zoned SFU-2-B (Single Family Urban).  The applicant is proposing 
to zone the property to GC-3-B (General Commercial), Leander, Williamson County, Texas. 
Applicant: James Knight on behalf of Robert Knight, Trustee. 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
Martin Siwek, Planner, discussed the proposed zoning request.  
 

b) Applicant Presentation 
Dan Appling was present and answered P & Z Commissioners questions. 
  

c) Open Public Hearing 
Chair Sokol opened the public hearing 
No one wished to speak. 
 
 

d) Close Public Hearing 
          Chair Sokol closed the public hearing. 

 
e) Discussion 

Discussion took place. 
 
 



 
f) Consider Action 

Commissioner Hines moved to deny the zoning request and Commissioner 
Means seconded the motion. Motion passed 4 to 3 with Commissioners 
Anderson,  Schwendenmann and Chair Sokol opposing. 
 

 
11. Zoning Case 16-Z-004:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of a 

parcel of land located at 801 Apache Trail; 1.50 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel R487426.  
Currently, the property is zoned GC-3-C (General Commercial).  The applicant is proposing 
to zone the property to PUD (Planned Unit Development) with a zoning base district of MF-
2-A (Multi-Family) Leander, Williamson County, Texas. Applicant: Dannen Development 
LLC (Josh Becker). 

 
a) Staff Presentation 

Robin Griffin, Senior Planner discussed the proposed zoning request.  
 

b) Applicant Presentation 
Josh Becker explained the purpose for his zoning request. 
  

c) Open Public Hearing 
Chair Sokol opened the public hearing 
Laquita Turner – spoke for 
John Frimpton – spoke against 
Bill Russell – spoke against 
Harold Skinner – spoke against 
 
 

d) Close Public Hearing 
          Chair Sokol closed the public hearing. 

 
e) Discussion 

Discussion took place. 
 

f) Consider Action 
Commissioner Schwendenmann moved to approve the zoning request of PUD 
(Planned Unit development) with a base zoning district of MF-2-A with the 
condition that an alternative parking plan agreement will be pursued to provide 
for additional guest parking spaces. Commissioner Anderson seconded the 
motion. Motion passed unanimously. 

 
 

12. Zoning Case 16-TOD-Z-005:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of 
several tracts of land generally located to the southwest of the intersection of San Gabriel 
Pkwy & US 183; 151.2 acres more or less; legally described as: Oak Creek, Phase 1, 
Sections 1 & 2; Oak Creek, Phase 2, Sections 1-3; Oak Creek, Phase 5 and WCAD Parcels 
R540162, R529009; R529004, R529007, R524552, R529010, and R542832. Currently, the 
property is zoned PUD (Planned Unit Development) with the base zoning districts of SFU-2-
B (Single-Family Urban), SFC-2-B (Single-Family Compact), SFL-2-B (Single-Family 
Limited), SFT-2-B (Single-Family Townhouse), and MF-2-B (Multi-Family) and the 
applicant is proposing an amendment to the PUD to increase the residential density allowed 
within the properties located on the east side of West Broade Street, Leander, Williamson 
County, Texas. Applicant: Mark Baker on behalf of Sentinel Cotter Leander LLC, Castlerock 
Communities L.P., Megatel Homes Inc, or its Affiliates, and Pacesetter Homes, LLC (Tom 
Lynch, President). 

 



 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
Robin Griffin, Senior Planner discussed the proposed zoning request.  
 

b) Applicant Presentation 
Cynthia McCalmont explained the purpose for the zoning. 
  

c) Open Public Hearing 
Chair Sokol opened the public hearing 
Karen Wells – spoke against 
Edward Valdes – had questions 
Joe Aboulhosn - spoke against 
Shawn Conly - spoke against 
Patty  Chalupa    - spoke against 

          Stacy Ary – spoke against 
          Mike Kaply - spoke against 

 
d) Close Public Hearing 

          Chair Sokol closed the public hearing. 
 

e) Discussion 
Discussion took place. 
 

f) Consider Action 
Commissioner Schwendenmann moved to deny the zoning request to amend 
the PUD (Planned Unit Development) to increase the residential density 
allowed within the properties located on the east side of West Broade Street. 
Commissioner Cotten seconded the motion. Motion passed 5 to 2 with 
Commissioners Hines and Anderson opposing. 
 
 

13. Zoning Case 16-Z-007: Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of several 
parcels of land generally located to the west of the intersection of CR 279 and Live Oak Rd; 
76.89  acres more or less; WCAD Parcels R022926, R022924, R473840, R022625, and 
R473841.  Currently, the property is zoned interim SFR-1-B (Single-Family Rural).  The 
applicant is proposing to zone the property to SFR-2-B (Single-Family Rural), Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas. Applicant: San Gabriel Whitt Ranch, LLC (Davy Roberts).  

 
Applicant postponed this agenda item. 

 
a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
 
 

14.  Meeting Adjourned at 8:44 pm 
 
 
 
 
  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                          Chairman Sokol 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
Ellen Pizalate, Secretary 
 
 
 
 



Item # 7 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

  
APRIL 28, 2016 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 15-PP-014:  Consider action on the Travisso, 

Phase 2, Section 2C, 2D, 2E, 2F, 2G, & 2G Preliminary Plat for 
101.17 acres more or less; TCAD Parcels 844740, 353024, 
863593, and 353650; generally located to the northwest of the 
intersection of Travisso Parkway and RM 1431; Leander, Travis 
County, Texas.  

 
Background: This request is the second step in the subdivision process.  

Pursuant to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, 
approval by municipality is required since the preliminary plat 
satisfies the applicable regulations without requesting any 
variances. 

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  Pape-Dawson Engineers on behalf of Travisso, 

LTD. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This preliminary plat includes 247 single-family lots, 14 HOA 

landscape/pond lots, and 3 private drive lots.  This proposal meets 
all of the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance and staff 
recommends approval. 

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

preliminary plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Preliminary Plat 
   
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner    04/20/2016 





























Item # 8 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

  
APRIL 28, 2016 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 15-FP-002:  Consider action on the Borho Ph 8 

Final Plat for 4.922 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel R031532; 
generally located approximately 82 ft east from the northeast 
corner of the intersection of Blended Tree Ranch Dr. and Twisted 
Trees Dr.; Leander, Williamson County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the final step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant 

to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the final plat satisfies the 
applicable regulations without requesting any variances.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  James Huffcut on behalf of Meritage Homes of 

Texas LLC 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This final plat includes 18 single-family lots, and 1 HOA landcape 

lot. This proposal meets all of the requirements of the Subdivision 
Ordinance.  Staff recommends to conditionally approve the final 
plat with the following conditions: 
1. All Traffic Impact Analysis fees due are paid prior to plat 

recordation. 
2. All parkland dedication and recreation improvement fees are 

paid prior to plat recordation. 
3. All conditions listed in the Subdivision Ordinance Article II, 

Section 24 (f) (3) regarding the acceptance of the final 
improvements or the posting of fiscal assurance for the final 
improvements have been met.   

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

final plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Final Plat 
  
Prepared By:   Martin Siwek, AICP, GISP  
 Planner    04/21/2016 
 









Item # 9 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

   
APRIL 28, 2016 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 15-FP-011:  Consider action on the Palmera 

Ridge, Section 3 Final Plat for 17.82 acres more or less; WCAD 
Parcels R031617 and R333713; generally located approximately 
130 ft north from the northwest corner of the intersection of 
Zamora Rd. and Carretera Dr.; Leander, Williamson County, 
Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the final step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant 

to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the final plat satisfies the 
applicable regulations without requesting any variances.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent: Randall Jones Engineering and Associates Inc. 

on behalf of Palmera Ridge Development Inc. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This final plat includes 60 single-family lots, 1 HOA landscape 

and parkland lot, and 2 HOA parkland lots.  This proposal meets 
all of the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance.  Staff 
recommends to conditionally approve the final plat with the 
following conditions: 
1. All conditions listed in the Subdivision Ordinance Article II, 

Section 24 (f) (3) regarding the acceptance of the final 
improvements or the posting of fiscal assurance for the final 
improvements have been met.   

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

final plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Final Plat 
  
Prepared By:   Martin Siwek, AICP, GISP  
 Planner    04/21/2016 






	Agenda
	Minutes
	Item 7
	Item 8
	Item 9

